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One Team, One Goal: Student Success

September 3, 2019

Mr. David Michalove

Severin Intermediate Holdings LLC

d/b/a PowerSchool Group, LLC (Vendor-PO Mailing #101321)
150 Parkshore Drive

Folsom, CA 95630

Dear Mr. Michalove

This is to advise you that the award to your company for RFP P2515, Applicant Tracking System, as shown below
has been renewed.

# Description Cost
1 UT Candidate Assessment $67,000.00
2 UT Applicant Tracking Enterprise Onsite Implementation $21,782.77

Ongoing Annual Service and Support UT Applicant Tracking

3 p
Enterprise

$42,049.97

This award is in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Request for Proposal, along with the signed
statement of work, dated August 30, 2019. In compliance with 0.C.G.A. § 20-2-506, this award is for a term of
three (3) years unless earlier terminated as provided in the RFP. The contract term shall be from September 1,
2019 through September 30, 2022. This award letter is not an official order.

If you have any questions about this renewal award, please contact Gary Blount at 770-590-4546
gary.blount@cobbk12.org. The Human Resources contact is Abner Breban at 678-581-6750. We appreciate
your interest and participation in the CCSD solicitation process.
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David Odom, CPPO
Director of Procurement Services
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